
 

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  

 June 10, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 
 
 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  May 27, 2021 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated June 9, 2021      Action 

 

  Workers Compensation quote       Info./Action 

 

Schirrick Dam, RLWD Project No. 25     Info./Action 

 

North Parnell Storage Site 2, RLWD Project No. 154   Info/Action 

 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176-Update   Information 

 

Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161-Repairs to Outlet-Update   Information 

  

  Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177-Burski Punch List Items   Information 

 

Ditch 12, RLWD Project No. 169-Culvert Replacement   Info./Action 

 

Thief River Westside FDR, RWLD Project No. 178-Punch List Update Information 

 

Pine Lake Flood Damage Reduction & Fish Habitat, RLWD Proj. 26B   Info./Action 

Temporary Easement 

 

  Permits: No. 21068-21076, 21078      Action 

 

Buffer Law Correspondence - Dennis McCullough    Information 

 

MAWD Region 1 Meeting-June 22, 2021     Information 

 

Red River Basin Commission Tour-July 21, 2021    Information 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 June 15, 2021  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

 June 22, 2021  MAWD Region 1 Meeting, via Zoom, 9:00 a.m.   

 June 24, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 5, 2021  Office Closed-Observe Independence Day Holiday  

 July 8, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 21, 2021  Red River Basin Commission Tour 

 July 22, 2021  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

   



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

May 27, 2021 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers, Dale M. Nelson, Terry Sorenson, Gene Tiedemann, Tom Anderson, and 

Brian Dwight. Absent: Allan Page and  LeRoy Ose.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy 

Audette, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

  

The Board reviewed the May 13, 2021 minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, 

to approve the May 13, 2021 Board meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated May 26, 2021.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded 

by Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated May 26, 2021.  Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Arlene Novak presented information regarding the renewal of the District’s 

League of Minnesota Cities Property and Casualty Liability Insurance and Excess Liability 

Coverage.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to renew the Property and Casualty 

Liability Coverage with the League of Minnesota Cities, and waive the monetary limits on 

municipal tort liability to the extent of applicable liability insurance coverage and purchase 

excess liability coverage in the amount of $2 million.  Motioned carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the punch list of items that R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., needs to complete 

for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD 

Project No. 178.  Engineer Dillion Nelson, HDR Engineering, Inc., discussed concerns of the 

City of Thief River Falls and Pennington County, regarding cut marks on Greenwood Street and 

County Road 7 from construction equipment.  Nelson will work with the contractor, City of 

Thief River Falls and Pennington County to come to a consensus for repairs to damages on the 

roads.   Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., indicated that reseeding may need to 

take place in several locations.  Dalager further stated that Change Order No. 8 had not been 

resolved with the contractor.  Administrator Jesme indicated that the contractor was given until 

July 1, 2021, to complete the necessary punch list work items. It was a consensus of the Board, 

to authorize Jesme and Dalager, to submit a letter to the contractor regarding punch list items 

that need completion. 

 

Sealed bids for the construction of the Thief River Falls Oxbow Restoration and Stormwater 

Treatment Pond, RLWD Project No. 46Q, will be publicly opened at 10:00 a.m. on June 16, 

2021, in the City of Thief River Falls Council Chambers.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, updated that Board on the Demarais/Hanson Bank 

Stabilization Project, RLWD Project No. 149.  Nordby stated that since this is a Red Lake River 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 27, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 
 

1W1P Project, BWSR had requested that the Engineer determine the approximate cost of 

extending the project downstream from the “tree row to the oxbow”, approximately an additional 

150 feet. Nordby stated that the preliminary design shows that the area flattens out about 150 feet 

downstream, which would then enter a plunge pool.  The original estimated cost of the project 

was $210,000 and the additional work was estimated to cost an additional $30,000 for a total 

approximate cost of $240,000.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to move forward 

with the Demarais/Hanson Bank Stabilization Project, RLWD Project No. 149, with the 

additional 150 feet to the oxbow.  Motion carried.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby and Travis Nelson, Houston Engineering, Inc., discussed progress on the 

construction to the Ditch 10 Outlet Repairs, RLWD Project No. 161.  The Board reviewed 

Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $5,735.04 for the installation of two 15” CS Pipe culverts 

and a concrete pipe cradle.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Change 

Order No. 2 in the amount of $5,735.04, with R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. for the Ditch 10 Outlet 

Repair, RLWD Project No. 161.  Motion carried.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, 

to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc., in the amount of $155,644.20 for the 

Ditch 10 Outlet Repairs, RLWD Project No. 161.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 7 in the amount of $66,896.53 for construction of the 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Tiedemann, to approve Pay Estimate No. 7 to R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. for construction of the 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Motion carried.  Engineer Tony Nordby, 

and Travis Nelson, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that the contractor is looking at the week of 

June 7th to setup the detour on CSAH 3 for installation of the box culverts, pending weather 

conditions, and the week of June 14th to begin construction of the diversion ditches.  Discussion 

was held on the timing of the installation of centerline culverts versus construction of the 

diversion ditches.  There is some concern from staff that installing culverts without completing 

construction of the ditch could cause issues should there be a large rainfall event.  Staff member, 

Arlene Novak, presented the summary of expenses as December 31, 2020.  Nordby stated that 

the contractor has until 2022 to complete the project but has a goal to finish this year.  

Administrator Jesme stated that the Red River Retention Authority plans to spotlight the Black 

River Impoundment Project in a radio segment in their approach to “Retention, a part of the 

Basin-side Solution” segments.  It was the consensus of the Board to have Administrator Jesme 

work the Keith Weston, RRRA, to proceed with the radio advertisement. 

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., shared with the Board the Environmental 

Assessment Worksheet (EAW)-Determination of Need submitted to the MnDNR for the Pine 

Lake Flood Damage Reduction and Habitat Project. RLWD Project No. 26B.  Dalager indicated 

that the project does not meet the threshold of a mandatory EAW category, including as part of a 

connected or phased action, as part of the Incremental Alternative Plan.  Dalager stated that he 

hopes to have construction completed this fall.  

 

Discussion was held on the motion made at the May 13, 2021 Board meeting, to schedule a 

hearing for the replacement of a culvert in Branch No. 108 of Ditch 12, RLWD Project No. 169.  

Legal Counsel Sparby determined that after review of the statutes, the Board was unable to make 

a motion to replace the existing culvert and that the Board can replace the culvert as part of a 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 27, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 
 

repair where an existing bridge was replaced with a proper hydraulic sized culvert.   Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to rescind the motion made at the May 13, 2021 Board 

meeting to hold a hearing for replacement of a culvert in Branch No. 108, Ditch 12, RLWD 

Project No. 169.  Motion carried. Sparby indicated that the District could do a repair for a 

hydrologically sound culvert replacement.  Staff members Nick Olson and Tony Olson will bring 

back a recommendation to the Board.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that a meeting will be held on June 7, 2021, to review the study 

completed by Houston Engineering, Inc., regarding boundary issues in Polk County with the 

Sandhill River Watershed District. Jesme will report back to the Board at a later meeting. 

 

Staff member Christina Slowinski reviewed the Pennington Cooperative Weed Management 

Area Memorandum of Agreement for the management and control of invasive plants and 

noxious weeds on public and private lands in Pennington County.  Motion by Dwight, seconded 

by Anderson, to authorize Administrator Jesme and grant the authority to sign the Pennington 

Cooperative Weed Management Area Memorandum of Agreement and to have Slowinski 

continue to attend these meeting on behalf of the District.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that MAWD has scheduled a Region 1 meeting on June 22, 2021, to 

engage with other watersheds on legislative updates and various watershed activities.  

 

Manager Dwight discussed a conversation he had with a staff member from BWSR regarding 

recognizing work completed by Watershed Districts versus SWCD offices.  

 

Staff member Nick Olson presented quotes for a new ATV for the District office.  Discussion 

was held on the availability of dealers being able to obtain ATVs at this time.  Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to authorize the staff, based on current availability, to 

purchase a new ATV for the District office pursuant to obtained quotes.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to approve RLWD Permit No. 19198, Parjim 

Farmland, GP, Mayfield Township, Pennington County, with conditions stated on the permit.   

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve RLWD Permit No. 20307, Gerald 

Matson, Bransvold Township, Polk County, with conditions stated on the permit.  Motion 

carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 21056, Braf Farmland 

Holdings, GP, Holt Township, Marshall County; No. 21057 and 21058, Bryan Boll, Gentilly 

Township, Polk County; No. 21059, Ron Lanctot, Kertsonville Township, Polk County; No. 

21060, Brady Lee, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 21061, Badger Township, Polk County; 

No. 21062, Thomas P. Lewis, Hickory Township, Pennington County; No. 21063, Daniel 

Caillier, Gentilly Township, Polk County; No. 21064, Chad Lundeen, Garnes Township, Red 

Lake County; No. 21065, Dean Joppru, North Township, Pennington County; No. 21066, City of 

Holt, Holt Township, Marshall County; and No. 21067, Mike Drangstveit, Moylan Township, 

Marshall County;  Motion carried.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 27, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Discussion was held on whether there is still a need to have an alternative meeting format for 

District meetings due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by 

Sorenson, that it is no longer necessary to conduct business with an alternative meeting format, 

unless a request is made to the District and granted at the Board’s discretion.  Motion carried. 

 

Discussion was held on rescheduling the postponed 2021 Advisory Committee meeting.  Staff 

member Tammy Audette will work with members of the District’s Advisory Committee to 

schedule a tour of  District projects.  

 

The Board reviewed the draft 2020 Annual Report.   

 

A retirement party for Mark Borseth, City of Thief River Falls, will be held at the City Hall 

Council Chambers this afternoon from 2:00 – 4:00. 

 

Administrators update: 

• Jesme and Manager Ose participated in the May 18, 2021 RRWMB meeting.  Staff 

member Nick Olson presented the Peter Nelson ring dike funding request. Jesme will 

participate in the Budget and Finance Committee meeting on June 3rd at the District 

office. 

• A Clearwater River 1W1P Planning Work Group met on May 19, 2021, to review 

information for the Advisory Committee meeting held on May 26th.  The first kickoff 

meeting will be held on June 10th.   

• Staff member Christina Slowinski has been meeting with several River Watch Schools.   

• The MAWD Region 1 Administrators met on May 19, 2021 to discuss BWSR activity 

and other legislative items as we near the end of the legislative session.  Discussion was 

also held on setting up criteria where each region in the state holds a quarterly regional 

meeting to stay abreast on projects, concerns, and other items of interest to watersheds.  

A MAWS meeting will be held on June 11th. 

• The District office will be closed on May 31st in observance of Memorial Day. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated that the courts have not decided on the Appeal for the Improvement 

to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  Sparby referenced the question by Nicole 

Bernd, West Polk SWCD, regarding funding for side water inlet culverts that would need to be 

returned if not spent by the end of this year. Sparby stated that in light of the COVID-19 

pandemic, a request should be made to the State for an extension of the funding.  Administrator 

Jesme will send an email to Bernd and Matt Fisher, BWSR, to request an extension. 

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Dwight, to adjourn the meeting.  

 

    

      

LeRoy Ose, Secretary     



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 4,573.16             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 841.54                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,729.26             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 95.64                  

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 3.01                    

38855 R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. *See below for breakout-Pay #1-Dt. 10 & Pay #7-Black River Imp. 222,540.73         

38856 Ace Hardware Shop towels and gardening gloves & tools 22.55                  

38857 Tammy Audette Clean offices in May 360.00                

38858 City of Thief River Falls Electricity, sewer, water, etc. 450.44                

38859 Les Cota Mowing TRF Eastside FDR area, Proj. 171 1,280.00             

38860 Fleet Supply Seed and fertilizer for Black River Church area, Proj. 176 215.97                

38861 HDR, Inc. **See below for Project breakout 20,434.02           

38862 Ihle Sparby & Haase PA ***See below for Project breakout 5,688.00             

38863 Jag Towing Service Tow 2011 Ford pickup in for service 400.00                

38864 Les's Sanitation Inc. Garbage pickup 35.74                  

38865 Marco Telephone expense ($351.23) & Copier maintenance (141.18) 492.41                

38866 MN Energy Resources Corp. Heating expense 20.00                  

38867 Northwest Beverage, Inc. H20 for office 16.25                  

38868 Oil Boyz Express Lube Repair tire on 2015 Ford pickup 25.00                  

38869 LeRoy Ose Mileage 88.39                  

38870 Pennington SWCD 25 Scotch pine trees and planting fee at Black River Church 555.00                

38871 RMB Environmental Laboratories Lab analysis of water quality samples 3,449.00             

38872 Sjoberg's Cable TV Internet expense 106.95                

38873 Speedee Delivery Shipment expense for water quality samples 122.68                

38874 Thoele Photography Business sitting fee and 8x10 picture 150.00                

38875 TRF Hardware Misc. items needed to install gage at Pine Lake FDR Proj. 25.95                  

38876 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc., Inc. Threatt ring dike engineering fees 2,231.25             

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 253.12                

direct Terry Sorenson Mileage 84.00                  

online Blue Cross Blue Shield Health insurance premium 2,581.00             

online Further HSA contributions of employees 177.50                

online Further Medical FSA 10.00                  

Payroll  

Check #12229-12239 & 7459  16,337.22           

Total Checks 286,395.78$       

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for June 9, 2021



*  R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Proj. 149 RL1W1P Ditch 10 Outlet 155,644.20

Proj. 176  Black River Impoundment 66,896.53

Total 222,540.73

**  HDR, Inc.

Proj. 26B  Pine Lake FDR Proj. 7,557.84

Proj. 60C Euclid East Impundment 6,388.24

Proj. 178  TRF Westside FDR Proj. 6,487.94

Total 20,434.02

***  Ihle & Sparby, PA

Proj. 01 Administrative 2,700.00

Proj. 26B Pine Lake FDR 684.00

Proj. 46Q  TR Oxbow Project 72.00

Proj. 129AS  Threatt Ring Dike 198.00

Proj. 176 Black River Impoundment 504.00

Proj. 179  Improv. To Polk Co. 39 1,530.00

Total 5,688.00

Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of May 26, 2021 392,350.41$       

Total Checks Written (286,395.78)        

Receipt #989943  Northern State Bank-Monthly interest 38.56                  

Receipt #989950  State of MN (BWSR) Direct deposit payment should have gone to RL SWCD 200.00                

Balance as of June 9, 2021 106,193.19$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of May 26, 2021 2,380,803.74$    

Receipt #989942  Marshall County-Current tax settlement 72,885.42           

Receipt #989944  American Federal Bank-Monthly interest 1,070.38             

Receipt #989945  Loren/Marjean Sanderson-Reimburse for health and dental insurance 795.45                

Receipt #989946  Red Lake County-Current, delinquent taxes less delinq. special revenue tax 187,092.57         

Receipt #989947  Clearwater County-Current, delinquent and special revenue taxes 291,440.58         

Receipt #989948  Wayra Dairy, Wayne and Debra Vettleson-Reimburse for petition expenses 2,117.68             

Receipt #989949  James and Lori Reinbold-Reimburse for petition expenses 1,950.16             

Balance as of June 9, 2021 2,938,155.98$    

Current interest rate is .50%

Unity Bank-CD

12 month CD @ .84% Mature July 2021 200,000.00$       

Interest paid quarterly









































N

DITCH 12 BRANCH 108

STA 113+47
72" DIA CMP

BENCH MARK - TOP WEST END
C/L72" CMP @ 105+90

1984 PLAN B.M. = 857.22
IN PLACE B.M. = 856.92

DIFFERENCE = -0.30'

EX
IS

TI
N

G

2-83"x57' CMP C/L
72"x50' CMP C/L

STA 114+33
NEW PIPE LOCATION

310TH ST SW

NOTE-1988 NAVD IS 1.08' HIGHER THAN 1929 NAVD
DRAWING IS IN 1988 NAVD

FAILED 72"x40'
CMP

STA 135+89
2-83"x57' CMP C/L
IN DITCH 12 MAIN

RLW
D 12 M

AIN

D
ES

IG
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

ES
IG

N

EXISTING DITCH BOTTOM

DESIGN GRADE

STA 105+90
72" DIA. CMP C/LSTA 114+733

PROPOSED LOCATION OF
NEW CULVERT







































 
 

Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. 
www.mnwatershed.org l 651-440-9407 

 
 

Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 595 Aldine Street | St. Paul, MN 55104 
emily@mnwatershed.org | www.mnwatershed.org | 651-440-9407 

 
June 8, 2021 
 
 
MAWD Region 1 Managers:  
 
As you know, Peter Fjestad, Gene Tiedemann, and I serve as your representatives on the MAWD Board, 
and we typically organize a Region 1 meeting in conjunction with MAWD’s Summer Tour. Due to the 
uncertainty with potential conference restrictions and arrangements, the MAWD board made an early 
decision to cancel the in person MAWD Summer Tour. 
 
Your Region 1 MAWD Board Directors, however, feel that there is great value in bringing our Region 1 
watershed managers together – to receive updates on the 2021 legislative session and state agency 
happenings, to discuss new and continued legislative priorities, and to share what needs and concerns, 
that watersheds here in the valley have that MAWD could help address. 
 
We welcome you to attend a hybrid meeting on June 22nd at 9:00 am.  Board Managers who want to 
attend in-person will meet at the Wild Rice Watershed in Ada, and those that wish to participate 
remotely, can log into Zoom.  On behalf of myself, Peter, and Gene, we hope that you consider 
attending, and we look forward to seeing you! 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to any of us at the contact information below.  
 
  MAWD Board Directors - Region 1:  

Linda Vavra   Bois de Sioux WD  320-760-1774  
Peter Fjestad   Buffalo Red River WD  218-731-4630  
Gene Tiedemann  Red Lake WD   218-289-3511 

 
 
Sincerely,  

Linda Vavra 
Linda Vavra 
 
 
cc:  MAWD Region 1 Administrators – VIA EMAIL 

MAWD Board of Directors – VIA EMAIL 
 MAWD Executive Director Emily Javens – VIA EMAIL 
 

 

http://www.mnwatershed.org/
http://www.mnwatershed.org/


MAWD REGION 1  
BOARD MANAGERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
JUNE 22, 2021 AT 9:00 – 11:00 AM  

 

REGION I     

  Joe River    

Sand Hill River    

Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers 

  Two Rivers    

Wild Rice     

Pelican River    

  Roseau River    

Buffalo-Red River    

Red Lake    

Warroad River    

Cormorant Lakes    

Bois De Sioux

  

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

2. OPENING REMARKS & UPDATE, REGION I MAWD BOARD DIRECTORS FJESTAD, TIEDEMANN, & VAVRA 
 

3. SPECIAL REPORTS 
MAWD Update, Emily Javens & Ray Bohn 

• Legislative Session Update 

• Summer Tour 

• Annual Meeting 

• Other Updates 

4. AGENCY UPDATES 
 

5. LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTIONS 
 

6. DISTRICT UPDATES & TOPICS OF INTEREST/DISCUSSION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88128077391?pwd=a0p3QUdSS3BTY2t2aW0vVUdqWUY5Zz09 
 
Meeting ID: 881 2807 7391 
Passcode: 246920 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,88128077391# US (Chicago) 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 



MAWD REGION 1  
BOARD MANAGERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
JUNE 22, 2021 AT 9:00 – 11:00 AM  

 

REGION I     

  Joe River    

Sand Hill River    

Middle Snake Tamarac Rivers 

  Two Rivers    

Wild Rice     

Pelican River    

  Roseau River    

Buffalo-Red River    

Red Lake    

Warroad River    

Cormorant Lakes    

Bois De Sioux

  

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

2. OPENING REMARKS & UPDATE, REGION I MAWD BOARD DIRECTORS FJESTAD, TIEDEMANN, & VAVRA 
 

3. SPECIAL REPORTS 
MAWD Update, Emily Javens & Ray Bohn 

• Legislative Session Update 

• Summer Tour 

• Annual Meeting 

• Other Updates 

4. AGENCY UPDATES 
 

5. LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTIONS 
 

6. DISTRICT UPDATES & TOPICS OF INTEREST/DISCUSSION 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88128077391?pwd=a0p3QUdSS3BTY2t2aW0vVUdqWUY5Zz09 
 
Meeting ID: 881 2807 7391 
Passcode: 246920 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,88128077391# US (Chicago) 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 



1

Tammy Audette

From: Tammy Audette
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 1:36 PM
To: 'Dale Nelson (dalenelson62@gmail.com)'; Dale Nelson; 'Gene Tiedemann (gtiedemann@rrv.net)'; 

Gene Tiedemann; LeRoy Ose; 'leroyose@gmail.com'; Tom Anderson; Brian Dwight; Brian Dwight; 
Allan Page; Allan Page (apage@gvtel.com); 'Terry Sorenson'; Terry Sorenson

Cc: Myron Jesme (Myron.Jesme@redlakewatershed.org)
Subject: FW: RRBC July 21, 2021 SWCD and Watershed District Bus Tour

 
 

From: Jacque Radke <jacque@redriverbasincommission.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 11:31 AM 
Subject: RRBC July 21, 2021 SWCD and Watershed District Bus Tour 
 

 

 

  

We will be hosting a bus tour of select SWCD and Watershed District projects, as well 
as some municipal and federal projects in the Red Lake Watershed District and Thief 
River Falls areas on Wednesday, July 21, 2021.  Among other sites, we plan to visit 
the Black River Impoundment, the TRF West Side Flood Damage Reduction Project, 
Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge, and the Demrais/Hanson SWCD 1W1P Project. It will
be a full day of great sites and information! 

  

We will start and end at the University of MN Crookston.  The tour is anticipated to last 
a full day, with the bus leaving UMC at 9am with an additional option to board the bus 
in Fargo earlier that morning.  We currently anticipate returning to UMC by 
approximately 4pm.  If scheduling details change, tour participants will be provided with 
updated info via email. There is no cost to take part, and lunch and beverages will be 
provided.   



2

  

Click here to reserve your space 

  

We look forward to seeing you on the bus in July! 

  

Note: This message was sent to only one or two representatives within each 
organization or agency. Please forward to all parties who may be interested in 
attending. Thank you! 

  

  

  

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 
www.avg.com  

 

  



 

 

Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

      June 10, 2021 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy will attend the RRWMB at 9:00 am June 15, 2021.  This 

meeting will be live for Board members and selected guests.   

 

Flood Damage Reduction Workgroup meets Wednesday June 16th via Webex. 

 

I attended the Budget and Finance Committee meeting at 10:00 am June 3rd at the RLWD office.  As a result of 

that meeting, the Committee is going to make a recommendation to the RRWMB to levee 75% for 2022. 

 

Thief River Falls Oxbow Project – Just a reminder that this projects bid opening will be 10:00 am June16 at 

the City Council Chambers. 

 

Clearwater River 1W1P – At 9:00 am June 1st the Clearwater River Planning Workgroup met to review 

agenda items and handouts for the “Kickoff Meeting” which will be held This afternoon/tonight in Brooks and 

Gonvick.  Corey and Christina will be attending this meeting on behalf of the RLWD.   

 

Policy Committee meeting will be held Wednesday June 23rd at 1:00 pm. 

 

Minnesota Agriculture & Rural Leadership Program (MARL) – Peter Nelson and I have been asked to 

participate in a seminar referred to as MARL.  This is a statewide program which helps “To develop the skills 

of MN Agricultural and rural leaders so they may maximize their impact and effectiveness in local, state, 

national and international arenas,” has created enthusiastic and professional leaders from Minnesota's 

rural and agricultural communities.  This seminar is a virtual seminar scheduled for 3:30 pm Wednesday June 

23rd and will be held at the Pennington SWCD Board Room. 

 

WHO CAN PARTICIPATE? 

Each class is comprised of up to 30 participants. A majority is agricultural producers and others are 

professionals involved in agribusiness or rural leadership positions. Read more about qualifications 

at http://www.marlprogram.org/application/. Participants for Class XI have been selected in June 2020. 

 

River Watch – Christina is proud to announce that the Red Lake Falls River Watch Team won first place 

during the 26th Annual River Watch Forum which was held Virtually March 8th to March 26th.  Christina has 

issued a press release that was distributed to the local newspapers as well as putting it on our Website and 

Facebook page.  This is the third year in a row that a school in the Red Lake Watershed District has won this 

award with RLCC winning it the past two years. 

 

Minnesota Association of Watershed Administrator – MAWA legislative meeting will be held at 11:00 am 

June 11th.   

 

Vacation/Sick Leave – I will be using sick leave June 14th and 15th but available as needed on the 14th.  I will 

also be on vacation June 17th and 18th.  

 

 

http://www.marlprogram.org/application/












 

 
 
 

 

 
MINNESOTA AGRICULTURE AND RURAL LEADERSHIP 

Community Informant Meeting Information 

ASSIGNED COMMUNITY CAPITAL:  NATURAL 

GROUP MEMBERS: 
Roy Wookey 
Kaelyn Platz 
Brittany Ullrich 
Katie Knapp 

COMMUNITY INFORMANTS: 

Myron Jesme, Administrator, Red Lake Watershed District 

Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
Phone: 218-681-5800 
Fax: 218-681-5839 
Email: Myron.Jesme@redlakewatershed.org 
 
Peter Nelson, District Manager, Pennington Soil & Water Conversation District  
201 Sherwood Ave. S 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
Phone: 218-683-7075 
Email: Peter.Nelson@Pennington.mnswcd.org 

SCHEDULED CONVERSATION TIME: 

3:30 - 4:30 p.m. Wednesday, June 23, 2021 

SCHEDULED CONVERSATION LOCATION: 

Pennington Soil & Water Conservation District Office 

201 Sherwood Ave. S 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

Phone: 218-683-7075 

 

 

 

 

 
 
© 2019 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer.   
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 612-625-8233.           

 Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  

mailto:Myron.Jesme@redlakewatershed.org
mailto:Peter.Nelson@Pennington.mnswcd.org


 

 
 
 

 

MINNESOTA AGRICULTURE AND RURAL LEADERSHIP 

Exploring Community Strengths 

 

Just as individuals have talents that can be built into strengths, so do communities.  Communities 

have unique features and offerings that help them to excel in meeting the needs of people, 

businesses, or sometimes even woodland creatures.  Leaders who are able to assess the strengths 

that exist are able to leverage them to create and sustain vibrant communities. 

THE COMMUNITY CAPITALS FRAMEWORK 
The Community Capitals Framework was developed by Cornelia and Jan Flora as an approach to 

analyze how communities work.1 In their research, they found that communities that are most 

successful in supporting health, sustainable community and economic development paid 

attention to seven types of capital: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1Flora, Cornelia Butler, Mary Emery, Susan Frey, and Corry Bregendahl (2006). Community capitals: a tool 

for evaluating strategic interventions and projects; and Community Capitals. Retrieved December 12, 2019 
from https://www.ffa.org/SiteCollectionDocuments/lts_communitycapitals.pdf 

 

http://www.ffa.org/SiteCollectionDocuments/lts_communitycapitals.pdf


 

 

COMMUNITY CAPITALS DESCRIPTIONS 
 

Cultural Capital It can be thought of as the filter through which people live their lives, 

the daily or seasonal rituals they observe, and the way they regard the 

world around them.  It influences what voices are heard and listened 

to, which voices have influence in what areas, and how creativity, 

innovation, and influence emerge and are nurtured. 

Human Capital It addresses leadership’s ability to “lead across differences,” to focus 

on assets, to be inclusive and participator, and to be proactive in 

shaping the future of the community or group.  Human capital 

includes potential abilities and acquired skills; both formal and 

informal education contributes to human capital.  One’s physical and 

mental health and leadership activities are also part of human capital. 

Financial Capital Money used for investment (to create additional value) rather than 

consumption.  It can be transformed into built capital.   The financial 

resources available to invest in community capacity building, to 

underwrite business development, to support civic and social 

entrepreneurship, and to accumulate wealth for future community 

development. 

Built Capital The infrastructure that supports the community, such as 

telecommunications, industrial parks, main streets, water and sewer 

systems, roads, etc. Built capital is often a focus of community 

development efforts. 

Natural Capital Those assets that abide in a location, including resources, amenities, 

and natural beauty.  It can be consumed or extracted for immediate 

profit, or it can be sustained and nurtured as a continuing resource 

for communities of place. 

Political Capital The ability of a group to influence the distribution of resources within 

a social unit.  It influences standards, regulations, and their 

enforcement.  It reflects access to power and power brokers, such as 

access to a local member of Congress, access to local, county, state, or 

tribal government officials, or leverage with a regional company. 

Social Capital Reflects the connections among them and organizations or the social 

glue to make things happen.   

 Bonding social capital refers to those close ties that build 
community cohesion. 

 Bridging social capital involves weak ties that create and maintain 
bridges among and between organizations and communities. 

 



 

 

BECOME THE EXPERT 

You will have the opportunity to explore strengths at a community level through a group activity 

and become the expert on one of Thief River Falls' capitals. On Wednesday afternoon, you will 

have time to explore the community of TRF and also meet with a community informant who is 

connected to one of the seven capitals.  Using the information from this conversation and what 

you gather through scanning local newspapers, visiting community businesses, visiting with 

locals, and making observations while walking and driving through the community to identify 

strengths related to your assigned capital. 

To become an expert you must prepare, learn, and reflect.  

STEP 1 – PREPARE 

A. Read the information provided on your assigned capital. 

B. Discuss what this capital looks like in a community and how you might assess it as you 

travel around Thief River Falls.   

C. Develop a list of questions that you would like to use to guide your conversation with your 

community informant.  Remember, this is a conversation not an inquisition.  Think about 

using open ended questions that will help you learn a variety of insights on the community. 

(Examples: What are some of the important assets of this capital in the community? What 

is its value in the community? How might one of these assets be used to strengthen 

another capital?) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. Determine who will be responsible for the following tasks during your visit with the 

community informant: 

a. Leading introductions 

b. Asking the first question 

c. Keeping time 

d. Recording ideas and insights - EVERYONE 

e. Thanking the informant and providing them with the MARL gift 



 

 

STEP 2 – LEARN 

The details for the meeting with your Community Informant are provided in your information 

packet.  You are expected to meet with your Informant at the assigned time.  You must conduct 

your conversation and make any other desired community stops by 5:30 p.m.  Plan accordingly! 

 

Things to remember from our Community Informant Conversation: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Things that stood out when checking out Thief River Falls: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

STEP 3 – REFLECTION 

Wednesday evening during the dinner you will be participating in a Community Capitals 

Showcase. Review your notes and reflect on key things that you would like to share with your 

colleagues during this time. 

Top 5 Items Everyone Should Know About Thief River Falls 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As you participate in the Community Capitals Showcases, what strengths stand out to you? 

Financial 
 

Built 
 

Human 
 

Cultural 
 

Natural 

 

Political 
 

Social 
 

 
 
© 2019 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and employer.   
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats upon request. Direct requests to 612-625-8233.           

 Printed on recycled and recyclable paper with at least 10 percent postconsumer waste material.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

For Immediate Release: 
 

This year the 26th Annual River Watch Forum was held virtually from March 8th to March 26th due to 

COVID-19. River Watch is a watershed education program created for jr. high and high school students. 

Students collect water quality samples from local rivers and streams, learn about their local watersheds and 

typically participate in a watershed-based project over the winter months. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, 

schools were not able to work on a watershed-based project over the winter months. 

This year a virtual forum was created to refresh each student’s memory about sampling procedures, 

identification and most importantly to have some fun during a tough year. There were three challenges that 

each team was asked to complete. For challenge #1, the River Watch staff collected a ‘snapshot’ of water 

quality along 300 miles of the Red River by collecting field data and collecting water samples for further lab 

analysis. The dataset was given to each River Watch team, and they had to match the data to one of the 14 

locations on a map. For challenge #2, requiring an in-depth understanding of a biological component of 

rivers and streams, each team had to identify several macroinvertebrates from five separate locations and 

calculate a pollution tolerance index for each location. Challenge #3 was all about sharing a fun River 

Watch memory for a social media contest and preparing for 2021 summer and fall activities. Red Lake 

Watershed District staff was available to help with questions for local schools who participated in the 

forum, of those schools Red Lake Falls, Red Lake County Central participated in this year’s forum. 

Last week, multiple posts were uploaded onto the International Water Institutes’ Facebook page and 

Instagram account (https://iwinst.org/) leading up to the last post which announced this year’s winners. With 

an almost perfect score on all three challenges, Red Lake Falls Lafayette High School won first place in the 

forum. 

Schools from Minnesota and North Dakota located in the Red River Basin participate in River Watch 

throughout the year. 

 

Front Row (L to R): Bella Amiot, Greta Philipp, Sarah Wieland, & Olivia Larson 

Back Row (L to R): Mariah Peterson, Shelby Breiland, Andrew Johnson, Maisy Hoefer, & RyLee Ellefson 
 

https://iwinst.org/

	Agenda
	May 27, 2021 Minutes
	Financial Report 6-9-21
	Workers Compensation Premium Quote
	Schirrick Dam Outlet Erosion 2021 (ID 30981)
	IMG_1392
	IMG_1393
	IMG_1394
	IMG_1395
	IMG_1396
	IMG_1397
	IMG_1398
	IMG_1399
	IMG_1400
	IMG_1401
	IMG_1402
	IMG_1403

	North Parnell Site 2, Project 154
	North Parnell Site 2, Project 154 Quote
	Ditch 16, Proj. 177 Burski Punch List items
	Ditch 12 Project 169 Branch 108 Profile
	Sheets and Views
	11x17


	Thief River Westside Punch List 6_9_21
	Permits
	Buffer Law Correspondence_Dennis McCullough
	MAWD Regional 1 Meeting_6_22_21
	2021-06-08 Region 1 Meeting Invite
	2021.06.22 Meeting Agenda

	MAWD Regional 1 Meeting Agenda_6_22_21
	Red River Basin Commission Tour
	Admin Report 6-10-21
	Clearwater River 1w1p PublicKickOffAnnouncement
	Admin_June 9 2021 MAWD Newsletter
	Admin_MARL Informant Natural
	Admin_MARL TRF Strengths Activity
	Admin_River Watch Forum

